



COLORADO CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

Grace and Truth

Doctor of Nursing Practice CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	No	Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Alaska	No	Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Board of Nursing http://www.arsbn.org/licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
California	Yes	California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-exam.shtml	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado State Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	No	DC Health Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Board of Nursing http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Department of Community Health https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Doctor of Nursing Practice
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Guam	Yes	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Guam Board of Nursing. http://dphss.guam.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GBNE-Application-Updated-2019.pdf
Hawaii	Yes	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho State Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Idaho Board of Nursing. https://ibn.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/IBN/forms/affidavit_graduation.pdf
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. Illinois BON does not regulate post-licensure programs.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana State Board of Nursing https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	No	Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine State Board of Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Maryland Board of Nursing http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Board of Nursing http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2c4601%2c7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2c00.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Doctor of Nursing Practice
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Division of Professional Registration https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-License-Applications.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	No	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Board of Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma Board of Nursing https://pay.apps.ok.gov/nursing/licensing/app/index.php	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Oregon State Board of Nursing http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Doctor of Nursing Practice
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Licensing System https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners www.salud.gov.pr	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in this territory.
Rhode Island	No	State of Rhode Island Department of Health http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Nursing http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	No	Tennessee Board of Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Board of Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/rn-international/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Vermont Board of Nursing. https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Nursing http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/nursing_forms.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	No	Washington State Department of Health https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia RN Board http://wvrmboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	No	Wisconsin Board of Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.

Doctor of Nursing Practice
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Wyoming	No	Wyoming State Board of Nursing https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/Default.aspx?page=3	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Clinical Care Mgmt in Adult/Geriatrics, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	No	Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Alaska	No	Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Arizona	No	Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Board of Nursing http://www.arsbn.org/licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
California	Yes	California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-exam.shtml	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. Out-of-state CNS Programs do not require CA BRN approval for CA residents to complete clinical requirements in CA
Colorado	Yes	Colorado State Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	No	DC Health Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Board of Nursing http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Department of Community Health https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Clinical Care Mgmt in Adult/Geriatrics, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Guam	Yes	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Guam Board of Nursing. http://dphss.guam.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GBNE-Application-Updated-2019.pdf
Hawaii	Yes	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho State Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Idaho Board of Nursing. https://ibn.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/IBN/forms/affidavit_graduation.pdf
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. Illinois BON does not regulate post-licensure programs.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana State Board of Nursing https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	No	Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine State Board of Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Maryland Board of Nursing http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Board of Nursing http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2c4601%2c7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2c00.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Clinical Care Mgmt in Adult/Geriatrics, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Division of Professional Registration https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-License-Applications.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	No	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Dakota	No	North Dakota Board of Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Board of Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/m-aprn-lpn	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma Board of Nursing https://pay.apps.ok.gov/nursing/licensing/app/index.php	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Clinical Care Mgmt in Adult/Geriatrics, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Oregon	No	Oregon State Board of Nursing http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Licensing System https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners www.salud.gov.pr	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Rhode Island	No	State of Rhode Island Department of Health http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Nursing http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	No	Tennessee Board of Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Board of Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/rn-international/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Vermont Board of Nursing. https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Nursing http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/nursing_forms.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	No	Washington State Department of Health https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia RN Board http://wvnrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Clinical Care Mgmt in Adult/Geriatrics, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Wisconsin	No	Wisconsin Board of Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	No	Wyoming State Board of Nursing https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/Default.aspx?page=3	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Nursing Education, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	No	Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Alaska	No	Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Board of Nursing http://www.arsbn.org/licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
California	Yes	California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-exam.shtml	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado State Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	No	DC Health Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Board of Nursing http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Department of Community Health https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Guam	Yes	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. http://dphss.guam.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GBNE-Application-Updated-2019.pdf

Nursing: Nursing Education, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Hawaii	Yes	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho State Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Idaho Board of Nursing. https://ibn.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/IBN/forms/affidavit_graduation.pdf
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. Illinois BON does not regulate post-licensure programs.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana State Board of Nursing https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	No	Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine State Board of Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Maryland Board of Nursing http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Board of Nursing http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2c4601%2c7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2c00.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Nursing: Nursing Education, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Division of Professional Registration https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-License-Applications.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	No	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Board of Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma Board of Nursing https://pay.apps.ok.gov/nursing/licensing/app/index.php	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Oregon State Board of Nursing http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Licensing System https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners www.salud.gov.pr	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.

Nursing: Nursing Education, MSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Rhode Island	No	State of Rhode Island Department of Health http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Nursing http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	No	Tennessee Board of Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Board of Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/rn-international/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Vermont Board of Nursing. https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Nursing http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/nursing_forms.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	No	Washington State Department of Health https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia RN Board http://wvrbboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	No	Wisconsin Board of Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	No	Wyoming State Board of Nursing https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/Default.aspx?page=3	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing, BSN (CAGS)
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Board of Nursing http://www.arsbn.org/licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
California	Yes	California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-exam.shtml	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado State Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	No	DC Health Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Board of Nursing http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Department of Community Health https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Guam	Yes	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Hawaii	Yes	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing, BSN (CAGS)
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Idaho	Yes	Idaho State Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, there may be additional requirements to qualify for initial licensure in your state such as specific letter grade requirements in all coursework, a specific undergraduate degree, or additional licensure. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Idaho Board of Nursing. https://www.health.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana State Board of Nursing https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, you will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Louisiana Board of Nursing. http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Portals/1/Documents/Forms/RNExamApplication.pdf
Maine	Yes	Maine State Board of Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Board of Nursing http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Board of Nursing http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2c4601%2c7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2c00.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. Additional coursework is required. Beginning in January 2022, applicants will be required to complete education related to identifying victims of human trafficking to meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing, BSN (CAGS)
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. You will need to request a paper Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Minnesota Board of Nursing. https://mn.gov/boards/assets/Exam_RN_Pckt_CAN_1-21_tcm21-37148.pdf
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Division of Professional Registration https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-License-Applications.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	No	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. Additional coursework is required. You will need to complete the required 2-hour training related to identification & reporting of child abuse and a training related to infection control to meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. You can learn more about the trainings at http://www.op.nysed.gov/training/camemo.htm and http://www.op.nysed.gov/training/icmemo.htm
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.

Pre-Nursing, BSN (CAGS)
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Board of Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma Board of Nursing https://pay.apps.ok.gov/nursing/licensing/app/index.php	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Oregon State Board of Nursing http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	No	Pennsylvania Licensing System https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. Additional coursework is required. You will need to complete the required training related to child abuse recognition and reporting to meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. You can learn more about the training here: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pages/Act-31.aspx
Puerto Rico	No	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners www.salud.gov.pr	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Rhode Island	Yes	State of Rhode Island Department of Health http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, e-transcripts are not allowed.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Nursing http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Board of Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Board of Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/rn-international/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, you will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Vermont Board of Nursing. https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.

Pre-Nursing, BSN (CAGS)
CAGS Nursing & Health Professions
Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Nursing http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/nursing_forms.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	Yes	Washington State Department of Health https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia RN Board http://wvrmboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	Yes	Wisconsin Board of Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	No	Wyoming State Board of Nursing https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/Default.aspx?page=3	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing: RN-BSN, BSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	No	Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Alaska	No	Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Board of Nursing http://www.arsbn.org/licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, there may be additional requirements to qualify for initial licensure in your state such as specific letter grade requirements in all coursework, a specific undergraduate degree, or additional licensure. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Arkansas Board of Nursing. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-rn-initial-by-exam
California	Yes	California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/lic-exam.shtml	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado State Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	No	DC Health Board of Nursing https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Board of Nursing http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Department of Community Health https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing: RN-BSN, BSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Guam	Yes	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, you will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Guam Board of Nursing. http://dphss.guam.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GBNE-Application-Updated-2019.pdf
Hawaii	Yes	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Board of Nursing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho State Board of Nursing https://ibn.idaho.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, you will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Idaho Board of Nursing. https://ibn.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/IBN/forms/affidavit_graduation.pdf
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. Illinois BON does not regulate post-licensure programs.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana State Board of Nursing https://secure.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Nursing https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	No	Louisiana State Board of Nursing http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/Licensure%2cRenewals.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine State Board of Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Maryland Board of Nursing http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Board of Nursing http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2c4601%2c7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2c00.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing: RN-BSN, BSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board of Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Division of Professional Registration https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Nursing http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-License-Applications.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Board of Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-jersey.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Board of Nursing http://nmbon.sks.com/licensure-renewal.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	No	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-overview	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Nursing https://www.ndbon.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Board of Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma Board of Nursing https://pay.apps.ok.gov/nursing/licensing/app/index.php	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Oregon State Board of Nursing http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/forms.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing: RN-BSN, BSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Licensing System https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners www.salud.gov.pr	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Rhode Island	No	State of Rhode Island Department of Health http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Board of Nursing https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-south-carolina.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Nursing http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/licensure.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	No	Tennessee Board of Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Board of Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/forms.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/rn-international/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, there may be additional requirements to qualify for initial licensure in your state such as specific letter grade requirements in all coursework, a specific undergraduate degree, or additional licensure. You will need to request an Affidavit of Graduation form from CCU to be mailed by CCU directly to the Vermont Board of Nursing. https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA
Virgin Islands	No	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Nursing http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/nursing_forms.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	No	Washington State Department of Health https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia RN Board http://wvnrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Pre-Nursing: RN-BSN, BSN (CAGS)

CAGS Nursing & Health Professions

Information included is accurate as of June 2024.

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Wisconsin	No	Wisconsin Board of Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	No	Wyoming State Board of Nursing https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/Default.aspx?page=3	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.